APPENDIX A: 2015-16 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

' PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Elm City Montessori School 2014

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

375 Quinnipiac Avenue New Haven, CT 06513

School Director: School Director Contact Information:

Alissa Levy alissa.levy@elmcitymontessori.org /203-903-4031
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2015-16: Charter Term:

PK-1 2014-2019

1. Executive Summary: Provide a cover letter or executive summary highlighting school progress,
performance, accomplishments, and major changes during the 2015-16 school year. Include a brief
narrative on the school’s unique model and student population.

Montessori Background: The Montessori approach consists of hands-on, student directed learning in a specially

prepared environment that allows students to master lessons, which gradually increase in difficulty, in every

area of the curriculum at their own pace. The classroom is a physical representation of a curriculum map with
special areas for math, language, geography and culture, art, music, movement, practical life, and sensorial
exploration. As children enter the elementary curriculum, there are also areas for the exploration of science,
history and foreign languages. At Elm City Montessori, we have a special emphasis on STEM that goes above
and beyond the core Montessori curriculum. We have a hands-on STEM room, where students can explore
concepts in weather, biology, geology, physical sciences, chemistry, and engineering. This room also houses the

Engineering is Elementary curriculum designed by the Boston Science Center. Teachers can take small groups of

students or an entire class to the STEM room at any time throughout the day. Moreover, we have partnered

with Common Ground High School and plan to partner with the Eli Whitney museum to provide after-school
programming in Environmental Science and Engineering. An outdoor learning laboratory has been constructed
for this purpose.

2015-2016 Highlights: We significantly expanded our capacity, growing from 70 students to 113, during the
2015-2016 academic year. While 30% of our students come from New Haven, we continue to admit 10% of our
students from the surrounding communities via ACES’ Open Choice program. We set 3 high-level goals for this
academic year in consultation with the ECMS Board of Trustees: to reduce chronic absenteeism by 50% from a
baseline of 39%, to retain 100% of certified staff with performance ratings of satisfactory or above, and to
garner an 85% satisfaction rating on our School Climate Survey. We met or exceeded all 3 goals. We also
maintained compliance under the MSAP grant in the areas of professional development, recruitment, and family
engagement. Academic outcomes, as measured by both standardized assessments and our own internal rubrics
were strong. Specifically, all targets were met for grade level performance in grades PK3, PK4, and Kindergarten.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as
necessary.

Mission Statement:

Elm City Montessori School, a diverse learning community, offers New Haven families a high-quality, public
Montessori program for children between the ages of three and thirteen.

Goal Statement: Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Reduce chronic absenteeism by 50% during 2015/2016 | K-1 had a chronic absentee rate of 18.2 percent.
academic year (Baseline —39%) . Meet target ADA of K-1 had an ADA of 92.5 percent.
at 90%.

Retain 100% of certified staff with ratings of We retained 100% of certified staff with satisfactory or
satisfactory or above on performance evaluations. above performance evaluations. We lost 1 certified
staff member due to a non-renew.

85% of parents express neutral or favorable opinions 88% of parents expressed neutral or favorable
on all questions on climate survey opinions on all questions on climate survey.

3. Student Achievement: Provide data summarizing school performance and academic achievement. Using
the blank space provided, include data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing achievement
gaps, including an analysis of normed benchmark assessment data.

Performance Metric *2013-14: | *2014-15: | *2015-16:
Average daily attendance rate: N/A 89.3 92.5
Chronic absenteeism rate: N/A wE 18.2
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) N/A 0 0
Number of in-school suspensions: N/A 0 0
Number of out-of-school suspensions: N/A 0 0
Number of expulsions: N/A 0 0
Four Year Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index charter school: N/A N/A N/A
2015 Accountability Index state: N/A N/A N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
**N<=5. Suppressed to protect student confidentiality.
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4. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
academics, instruction, or school climate (e.g. extended instructional time, supports for English learners,
positive behavior management, and college access). Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on
student learning and/or the school climate referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Our School Climate Survey results, which indicate that 88% of our families expressed neutral or favorable views
of our program, were bolstered by our focus on reducing chronic absenteeism through a robust family
partnership program. We began the year with home visit for all families to understand their unique
perspectives and any challenges they might face in bringing their children to school. As the year progressed, we
partnered with families to provide resources such as beds for their children, donated school uniforms, and bus
tickets for parents to support attendance. We also raised standards of accountability for parents through daily
contact, when a child was absent without notice, and teacher/principal meetings for families with more than 5
unexcused absences. Finally, we placed great emphasis on parent education around issues of child
development and our unique method of education. This combination of supports resulted in dramatic
reductions in chronic absenteeism and increased attendance at all levels.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: (1) As required by C.G.S. § 10-66¢c(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, shall submit FY
2014-15 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from public
and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash flows.
(2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local
charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service form
990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2015-16
budget comparing submitted budget versus actual figures, with summary explanations of all major variances
(any variance plus or minus 10% or more between budget and actual). (4) Provide a FY 2016-17 board-
approved budget, summarizing all assumptions and major variances from FY 2016.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2016.

Total margin (net income / total revenue): (0.45)
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities / total assets): 0.69
Debt service coverage ratio ((net income + depreciation + interest expense) / 0.97
(principal + interest payments)): )
Current asset ratio (current assets / current liabilities): NA
1944.91 (average cash
Days of unrestricted cash ((total expenditures - depreciation) / 365)): igesn;;?c[il:\)/s oBiaath of
hand)
$19,445.22 (overall
Cash flow (change in cash balance): change from July 1, 2015
to June 30, 2016)
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Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

Name: Occupation: Board Role/Term: Mailing/Email: Background Check:
. Director, MOMS
Kia L ! i i il.
a Levey Partnarhip President kialevey@gmail.com X Yes [ No
. President & CEO
! i i . N
Erik Clemons ConnCAT Vice President eclemons@conncat.org X Yes ] No
Mira Debs IOREESSER Secretary miradebs@gmail.com X Yes ] No
Researcher
. id.l }
David Low NHPS Teacher Member deiel Iewi@inen X Yes [ No
haven.k12.ct.us
. . i ilton.
Keith Krolak Architect Parent member I::rolak@plckardcm 1ol:E0 X Yes [ No
.. Retired NHPS NHPS BOE . .
Alicia Caraballo Administrator member alicara91@gmail.com X Yes [ No
] Yes [ No

Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator: Term or Condition: Progress Update:

N/A N/A N/A
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9. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management, technology, school operations).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

In the 2015-16 school year, ECMS hired an Office Manager to oversee day-to-day school operations including
buses, meals, extended programming, supply ordering, etc to enable the Principal to focus on instructional
leadership and the Executive Director to focus on strategic planning, fundraising, partnerships and overall school
operations.

In our second year, the ECMS board continued to engage faculty and parents at the school to build relationships
and community. This has enabled the school to build trust with families and has given parents input into school
planning and policy development. We currently have an ECMS teacher and an ECMS parent on the Board of
Trustees. The Board and School Leadership also worked closely with colleagues at New Haven Public Schools; a
New Haven Public Schools Board of Education member currently sits on the ECMS Board of Trustees.

2015-16 | 5




APPENDIX B: 2017-18 PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST
PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2015-16 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: PK3-Grade 1 Student Enrollment: 113

% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: Awaiting data % Black: 49%

% Special Education: 6 % Hispanic: 23%

% Limited English Proficiency: 3 % Caucasian: 25%

2015-16 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1l 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
60 32 21

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

ECMS is committed to maintaining a diverse and representative student population. We work closely with the
New Haven Choice and Enrollment Office to recruit students from all over New Haven. As part of our magnet
grant, we recruit a small number of students (10%) from surrounding towns.

In 2015-16, we held three open houses, attended the NHPS citywide recruitment expo and conducted tours at
our school on Thursday mornings throughout the winter and spring of 2016. In addition, we held two parent
orientation events in May and July for families of students who received seats at our school.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.

2015-16 Waitlist: 2016-17 Waitlist:

690 applications 701 applications

13. Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize an emerging best practice at your school in the areas of
student populations (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies).
Describe the concrete strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence
of collaboration with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

We actively engage current ECMS families in student recruitment. Current families attend the citywide expo and
ECMS open houses to share their experiences at the school with incoming families. We also regularly share
school information via Facebook which allows current families to easily share photos and basic school events
with friends and family. Our Facebook page is also easily accessible to prospective families, giving them a
glimpse into the school community throughout recruitment season.
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Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enrollment request for the following school
year. Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the
context of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the
submitted 2017-18 enrollment request requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enrollment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1@ @ 11 4 12 | fotg

2013-14

2014-15 | 52 |18

2015-16 | 67 |24 |22

2016-17 |60 |32 |28 |20

School 2016-17 Enrollment Request:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total

2017-18 |66 |32 |32 |28 |20

2. Based on the request entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enroliment cap
described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two
hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, O Yes X No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school
district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request, including a synopsis of all relevant assumptions.

The increased enrollment request is to accommodate a new elementary classroom for our current second
graders entering third grade next year and to add a fifth primary classroom (preschool and kindergarten) to
better meet the high demand for our school. When we applied for our charter, we envisioned a preK-8
school and have projected growth each year until we are a prek-8 school at full capacity.

We have additional classrooms in our current facilities to accommodate the growth of two new classrooms
for the 2017-18 school year.

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

As we grow, we have added staff, most recently a Director of Social Emotional Learning, to help support the
social-emotional and behavioral health of our students. In addition, we have a full-time Montessori
Coach/Magnet Resource Teacher who supports the teachers Montessori practice to ensure strong
academic outcomes. We have expanded our extended day program each year to accommodate additional
students and plan to do so for the 2017-18 school year as well. Class sizes will remain no larger than 24
students with a minimum of 2 teachers per classroom (lead teacher and assistant).
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1. School Performance 1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
c. Math Performance Index — All Students
d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index — All Students
f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth (Longitudinal) (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. Graduation — On —Track in 9" Grade
1.8. Four Year Graduation - All Students
1.9. Six Year Graduation - High Needs Students
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access

2. Stewardship, Governance, 2.1. Financial Management
and viane aelicnt 2.2. Financial Reporting
2.3. Financial Viability

2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility

3. Student Population 3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enroliment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support

3.5. School Culture and Climate

4. Legal Compliance 4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4, Rights of Students
4.5. Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools — adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Elm City Montessori School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

1. Pursuantto C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Elm City Montessori School and
available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Elm City Montessori School’s Governing Board has adopted written anti-
nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school .

6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Elm City Montessori School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

7. All public funds received by Elm City Montessori School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Elm City Montessori
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

9. Elm City Montessori School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Elm City Montessori School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best
of my knowledge. | further understand that Elm City Montessori School may be subject to random audit by the
CSDE to verify these statements.

Signature: /Q/d‘d/“"\ ﬁ - %‘NZ}/

Kia [

\Y

Name of Board Chairperson: Vey

J

Date: CZ/ 20 / /é
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Elm City Montessori School, Inc.
New Haven, CT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Elm City Montessori School, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related
statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

www. HRMTCPAS.com . info@HRMTCPAS.com

Accounting, Auditing, Tax, Estate Planning, and Small Business Consulting Services



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Elm City Montessori School, Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 25,
2016, on our consideration of Elm City Montessori School, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that festing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Elm City Montessori
School, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

ﬁa—wy, ?a?m«»w( & ﬂomg%on, fAl

Henry, Raymond & Thompson, LLC
South Windsor, CT
January 25, 2016



ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 244,036
Grants and Accounts Receivable, net 1,500
Prepaid Expenses 3,736
Total Current Assets . 249,272
Property and Equipment
Furniture and Equipment 135,941
1ess Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization {9,087)
Net Property and Equipment 126,854
TOTAL ASSETS $ 376,126
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities by 36,260
Total Current Liabilities 36,260
Net Assets
Unrestricted 309,865
Temporarily Restricted 30,000
Permanently Restricted «
Total Net Assets 339,865
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS £ 376,125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Revenue and Support

New Haven Public Schools Support

State Charter School Income

Federal Title I Grant

Grants and Contributions

In-kind support

Other

Net assets released from restrictions
satisfied by purpose or time
Total revenue and support

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Increase in net assets

Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,063,786 § = $ = $ 1,063,786
192,000 - 192,000
24,470 24,470
150,000 30,000 180,000
401,215 401,215
2,992 - - 2772
1,834,243 30,000 - 1,864,243
1,451,794 - - 1,451,794
76,275 - - 76,275
1,608 - - 1,608
1,529,677 - - 1,529,677
304,566 30,000 - 334,566
5,299 - - 5,299
$ 309,865 % 30,000 $ - 8 339,865

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in Net Assets to
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:
Grants and Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Non-Cash Purchase of Property and Equipment
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts payable and Accrued Liabilities
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Net Cash provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net Cash provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of the Year

Supplementary Cash-Flow Information
Cash paid for Income Taxes
Cash paid for Interest Expense

$ 334,566

9,087
(1,500)
(3,736)

(135,941)

36,260

238,736

238,736

5,299

§ 244,035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements
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ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1~ NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. is a not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Connecticut for the purpose of maintaining and operating a Charter School in the City of New Haven, CT
that follows Dr. Maria Montessori’s philosophy of stressing child centered learning, hands-on inquiry,
multi-age classrooms, and intensive parental engagement.

Basis of Presentation

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. follows accounting for not-for-profit organizations as outlined in
professional standards. Elm City Montessori School, Inc. is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. Contributions that are restricted
by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire (that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which
the revenue is recognized.

Grants and Contracts

Grants and contracts are generally considered to be exchange transactions in which the grantor or
contractor requires the performance of specified activities.

Entitlement to cost reimbursement grants and contracts is based on the expenditure of funds in accordance
with grant restrictions and, therefore, revenue is recognized to the extent of grant expenditures.
Entitlement to performance based grants and contracts are based on the attainment of specific
performance goals and, therefore, revenue is recognized to the extent of performance achieved. Grant
revenue earmned, but not yet received, is recorded as grants receivable. Grant and contract receipts in
excess of revenues recognized are presented as deferred grant revenue.

Contributions

Contributions are defined as voluntary, nonreciprocal transfers. Contributions are recognized when the
donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional. Unrestricted contributions, and
contributions that are restricted by the donor, for which the restriction expires in the year in which the
contributions are recognized, are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets. Contributions received
with donor imposed conditions are presented as deferred support until such conditions are substantially
met, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Accounts and Grants Receivable

The accounts receivable arise in the normal course of business. It is management’s policy to review all
outstanding accounts receivable at year end, as well as the bad debt write-offs experienced in the past, and
establish an allowance for doubtful accounts for the amount determined to be uncollectible. Balances still
outstanding after management uses reasonable collection efforts are charged to allowance for doubtful
accounts and credited to accounts receivable. Changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts have not
been material to the financial statements,



ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Donated Materials and Services

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. records donated equipment as contributions at their estimated fair
values at the date of donation. Donated property is inctuded as an increase in unrestricted net assets
unless the donor stipulates how long a donated asset must be used by the Entity. Elm City Montessori
School, Inc. also recognizes as contributions any services requiring specialized skills.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
donation. Elm City Montessori School, Inc. policy is to capitalize property and equipment with an
original cost or, if donated, a fair value at the date of donation of at least $1,000 and a useful life in
excess of three or more years. Property, buildings and equipment are depreciated or amortized using the
straight-line method. Depreciation expense for the year was $9,087.

Maintenance and repair costs are charged to operations as incurred; major renewals and betterments are
capitalized. The costs relating to assets sold or retired are removed from the account balance at the time
of the disposition and the related gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

Income Taxes

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization operating under section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code as "other than a private foundation”, and is generally exempt from federal,
state and local taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is recorded in the financial statements.

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, Adccounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes (FASB ASC 740-10-50). As a result of the implementation, Elm City
Montessori School, Inc. did not recognize any liability for uncertain tax positions. Generally, federal,
state and local authorities may examine the Organization’s tax returns for three years from the date
of filing. Consequently, income tax returns for years prior to fiscal year 2012 are no longer subject
to examination by taxing authorities,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires Elm City Montessori School, Inc. to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional

basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs
and supporting services benefited.



ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are incurred mainly to advertise job position openings. The Organization expenses
advertising costs as they are incurred.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated all events subsequent to June 30, 2015 through January 25, 2016, which
is the date the financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that there are no
subsequent events that require disclosure under FASB Accounting Standards Codification.

NOTE 2 - CASH, EQUIVALENTS AND CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity date of six
months or less to be cash equivalents. Elm City Montessori School, Inc. also maintains its cash in bank
accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The School has not experienced any losses
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash equivalents.

NOTE 3 - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Grants and contracts receivable are evidenced by signed contracts with a variety of federal, state and local
governments; and based on historical experience, management believes, these receivables represent
negligible credit risk. Accordingly, management has not established an allowance for potential credit
losses. Grants and contracts with various public agencies require the fulfillment of certain conditions as
set forth in the grant instrument. Failure to fulfill such conditions, which include expending funds in
accordance with the approved budget, could result in the return of funds to the grantor.

NOTE 4 - MAJOR REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. has entered into an agreement with the City of New Haven, CT Board
of Education to operate a local Charter School. Under this agreement, Elm City Montessori School, Inc.
employs the staff, educates the children and provides administrative support.

The City of New Haven Board of Education provides the following in-kind services to Elm City
Montessori School, Inc.

Use of school facilities including utilities

Services to include cleaning and maintenance, nursing, social work, special education and [T
support

Payroll and benefits for teachers and other school staff members

Renovations to the building (on start-up)

The City of New Haven compensates the teaching staff and principal of the school. The teachers and
principal are covered under a collective bargaining agreement and comprise approximately 57% percent
of the workforce at the School.

Support from the City of New Haven, both monetary and nonmonetary, represents approximately 79% of
the entities total support.



ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 5 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. has established a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan effective January 1, 2014,
which covers all eligible employees. Employees may defer a portion of their salaries for deposit into an
individual investment account. Elm City Montessori School, Inc. does not contribute to the plan.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Elm City Montessori School, Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Elm City Montessori
School, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2015, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 25, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Elm City Montessori
School, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Elm City Montessori
School, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Elm
City Montessori School, Inc.’s internal controi,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
malterial weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses; however, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

www. HRMTCPAS.com . info@HRMTCPAS.com

Accounting, Auditing, Tax, Estate Planning, and Small Business Consulting Services



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Elm City Montessori School, Inc.’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance,
and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

P, Rograomel. & Thomppon, £1.0

Henry, Raymond & Thompson, LLC
South Windsor, CT
January 25, 2016



Elm City Montessori Budget

Student Enrollment Projections 113 113

FY16 Budget FY16 Actual

Revenue
NHPS Board of Education S 905,162 $1,079,170
Federal Magnet Grant 721,297 531,202
State Dept of Education 339,000 352,200
Title | Funding 35,700 6,717
State start up Grant - -
Foundations/Individual Giving 180,000 247,581
Total Revenue $ 2,181,159 2,216,870
Personnel
Personnel 1,222,114 $1,008,906
Health Benefits 398,131 $201,178
FICA/Medicare 76,981 55,041
Workers' Comp 6,843 9,164

Non-Personnel

Supplies and Materials - Instructional ~ $ 124,400 $98,925
Supplies and Materials - Other 3,500 20,016
Library/Textbooks - -
Staff Travel 15,000 24,453
Other BOE Services (Construction, imprc 264,896 425,988
Contracted Services (Consultants, Staff 1 204,300 255,220
Equipment 133,950 87,834
Other 14,000 29,553
Total Expenses S 2,464,115 2,216,278

Surplus/(Deficit) S (282,956) 592




Student Enrollment Projections 113

FY16

Revenue

BOE in-kind costed staff $537,717
BOE in-kind (rent, maintenance, other) $435,759
NHPS General Fund contribution $105,694
Federal Magnet Grant 518,292
Federal Magnet Carryover 12,910
State Dept of Education 325,200
Open Choice 27,000
Title | Funding 6,717
Foundations/Individual Giving 247,581
Extended day fees
Total Revenue $2,216,870
Personnel

BOE staff in-kind $377,095
ECMS FT staff $484,340
MRT/Montessori Coach 37,133
Part-time 50,082
Stipends & Tutors 56,478
Substitutes 3,778
BOE in-kind benefits 160,622
Health Benefits 40,556
FICA/Medicare 55,041
Workers' Comp & Unemployment 9,164
Non-Personnel
Supplies and Materials - Instructional $98,925
Supplies and Materials - Other 20,016
Library/Textbooks -
Staff Travel/PD 24,453
Other BOE Services (Construction, impr 425,988
Contracted Services (Consultants, Staff 255,220
Equipment 87,834
Payroll service costs 15,000
Other 14,553
Total Expenses $2,216,278

Surplus/(Deficit) $592

140
FY17

$679,242
$477,249
$128,894

371,516
378,000
42,000
10,000
270,000
27,000
$2,383,901

$475,378

$606,600
75,605
20,000
90,546
6,000
203,864
78,676
55,966
13,859

$34,915
20,500
3,850
19,111
438,464
198,775
6,000
15,792
20,000

$2,383,901

S0



Henry, Raymond & Thompson, LLC

April 12, 2016

1340 Sullivan Avenue
South Windsor, CT 06074
860.644.5825

Elm City Montessori School Inc.
375 Quinnipiac Avenue

New Haven, CT

06513

Elm City Montessori School Inc.:

Enclosed is the
return.

Specific filing

FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has
wish to have it
sign, date, and
then submit the

organization's 2014 Exempt Organization

instructions are as follows.

been prepared for electronic filing. If you
transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will

electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a

paper copy of the return to the IRS.

A copy of the return is enclosed for your files. We suggest

that you retain

this copy indefinitely.

Very truly yours,

G. Martin Henry




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1875
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2014, and ending JUN 3 O ,20 1 5

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. T 20 14

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8879-EO and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8879e0
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780

Name and title of officer

Eliza Halsey

Interim Executive Director

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,

whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 1,864,243.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) ... . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P> |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part Il, line8c) ... 5b

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2014
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

|:| | authorize to enter my PIN| |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 06550234567 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» Henry, Raymond & Thompson, LLC Date p» 04/12/16

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I4_2H3€% 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2014)
09-29-14



Extended to May 16,

m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2016

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 14

p> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

www.irs.gov/form990
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
tare | Elm City Montessori School Inc.
change | Doingbusinessas Elm City Montessori School, Inc. 46-3592780
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ey 375 Quinnipiac Avenue 203-903-4031
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1,864,243.
@ﬁﬁ“ New Haven, CT 06513 H(a) Is this a group retumn
fi\gr?!.ca' F Name and address of principal officer: B liza Halsey for subordinates? [ lves No
endain
P 9 same as C above H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No
| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )« (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ Is507 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > WWww.elmciltymontessori.org H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 201 3[ M State of legal domicile: CT'

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: WORKING IN CLOSE PARTNERSHIP
% WITH NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL (ESMS)
g 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 5
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 5
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 11
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 40
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 .~ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 14,436. 1,864,243.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line29) .. . 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) . 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 14,436. 1,864,243.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 688,318.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 5,850. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 1,608.
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 3,287. 841, 359.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 9,137. 1,529,677.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 5,299. 334,566.
§§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
®BS[20 Totalassets (Part X, lINe 16) 5,299. 376,125.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 0. 36,260.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... 5,299, 339,865.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Eliza Halsey, Interim Executive Director
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ceok [__J[ PTIN
Paid G. Martin Henry 04/12/16;Mmmw P00311670
Preparer | Firm's name Henry, Raymond & Thompson, LLC FrmsEINp 52-2383663
Use Only [Firm'saddressy, 1340 Sullivan Avenue
South Windsor, CT 06074 Phoneno.860.644,.5825
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation



Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page?2

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ...

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
WORKING IN CLOSE PARTNERSHIP WITH NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS, ELM CITY
MONTESSORI SCHOOL (ECMS) WILL OFFER NEW HAVEN FAMILIES A HIGH-QUALITY,
PUBLIC MONTESSORI SCHOOL PROGRAM. ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL IS A
RACIALLY AND ECONOMICALLY DIVERSE NEW HAVEN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 1 4 5 1 1 7 9 4 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ O o)
INSTRUCTION OF AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN ENROLLED IN PRE K3
THROUGH 8TH GRADE.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 1 ’ 451 , 7 94.

Form 990 (2014)

432002
11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780  page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 | X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003

11-07-14



Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780  page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduled 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LA EXEIMDt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, e 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@ambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... .. . ... 2a 11
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O I8 FOMMN 82827 ..., 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 5
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. .. 1b 5

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

(3]

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

oo |bs|w

LT o B e e B o I

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13
14

bl Ee e Eal ko I K

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b lbad

taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMIENTS? e eeeeeee 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> None
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website |:| Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>
Elm City Montessori School Inc - 203-903-4031
375 Quinnipiac Ave, New Haven, CT 06513
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)




Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page?
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§>’ 5 organizations
line) |2 |Z |5 |5 [2E|E
(1) DAVID LOW 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) KIA LEVEY 1.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ERIK CLEMONS 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MIRA DEBS 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JOAN BOSSON-HEENAN 1.00
TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.

432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 Page8

IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 | and related
below ERg - E §§ 5 organizations
1b Sub-total 0. 0 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1C) ... 0. 0 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 Page9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... []
(A) ©

(D)
Revenue excluded

Total revenue exeFr{r?éit?L?ng{ion ij)zrs?ggg frorgletc?olégder
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns . . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraising events 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e[l,280,256.
.g 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above 1if| 583,987.
"Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 4 0 1 7 2 1 5 .
35| h TotalAddlnestatf ... » [1,864,243.
Business Code|
g | 2o
| e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
c Gainor(loss) . ... ... ..
d Netgain or (I0SS) .........occcooiiieoe e |
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line18 . a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 a
b Less:direct expenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... ... | 2 1,864,243, 0. 0. 0.
2009 Form 990 (2014)
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Elm City Montessori School Inc.

46-3592780 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... (X
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograg?)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages ______________________________ 615,463. 587,890. 25,965. l,608.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits . 38,209. 36,593. 1,616.
10 Payrolltaxes . 34,646. 33,181. l,465.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal .
c Accounting . 1,100. 1,100.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 179,132. 156,877. 22,255,
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Office expenses 3,306. 340. 2,966.
14 Information technology =~ 5,000. 5,000.
15  Rovyalties
16 Occupancy ___________________________________________________ 347,054. 329,701. 17,3530
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 9,087. 7,270. 1,817.
23 Insurance 4,225. 2,487. l,738.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a Instructional Expenses 247,170. 247,170.
b Student Meals/Food Serv 41,082. 41,082.
¢ Other Food Payments 4,131. 4,131.
d Misc 72. 72.
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,529,677.] 1,451,794. 76,275. 1,608.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

432010 11-07-14
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[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

432011
11-07-14

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 5,299.] 1 244,035.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 1,500-
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 3,736-
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 135,941.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 9,087. 0.]10c 126,854.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line11 . 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 5,299.] 16 376,125.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17 36 ’ 260.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of SchedulerL 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0.| 26 36,260.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> ILI and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets 27 309,865-
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28 30,000.
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 5, 299.| 33 339 ’ 865.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 5,299.] a4 376,125.
Form 990 (2014)
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Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,864,243.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,529,677.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 334 ;D 66.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A) ... . 4 5,299.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) 10 339 r 865.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...~ 2 | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A1332 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Elm City Montessori School Inc.

Employer identification number

46-3592780

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A ODN

city, and state:
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

[]
]
s [
]

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

10
11

[ ]
]

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

]
c [
]

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

-

Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your
governing document?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
Instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
Instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

432021 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin PartVI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ...~~~ 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SYOP Nere ... ... ... | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . . . ... > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 3

Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for theyear

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (gubtract line 7¢ from line 6.)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014 (f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
Check this bOX and STOP NEIre ... . ... ... e | |:|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... » |:|

432023 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 E1lm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 pages

Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in pgrt yj how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pat \/) how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in pgrt yj Wwhen and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in pgpt \sj what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pg \yy what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in pgrt Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in

Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in pap v, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in pgp v, 9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in papt v, 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 E1lm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 pages
[Part IV [ Supporting Organizations /-,ntinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in part v 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pgrt \yj how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in pgp \yy how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in pg \yy how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in papt /) the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(seg instructions):
a [_1The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing o below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjne 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in part vy jdentify
those supported organizations and explain oW these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in pgp vy the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in part v. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in part yy the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 E1lm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page6

[Part V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Qs |[DN|=

Depreciation and depletion

o0 ([H[WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(=]

~

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d

o [Q |0 |T|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

W
W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o |0
0[N (0|

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Qs |[DN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

I_l Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).

o0 ([H[WIN|=

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 E1lm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page7

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0N |[(o |0 ]|h|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014
- u

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

a
b
c
d
e
f

9
h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

—

4  Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

[«

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=3

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

O

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen tO_ ublic

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a b ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1700@®))? [ Ives [_INo
In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIl, line1 > $
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX > $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
I;3H2£g 1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

10-01-14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENAING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl ...
[Part V [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® O O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNIZat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3al(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
d 135,941. 9,087. 126,854.
e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) ... > 126,854.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(8) Other

>

= (=

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

— |~ |=
3 |m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—

N

W

N

()

N

®

— = |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

N Ko N O RO Nl o N N

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

—

N

W

N

(¢

()

N

— |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

®

N Ko N O R Nl o N N

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... . . . >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432053
10-01-14



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page4
Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1 ' 864 ' 243.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIll.) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2 0.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 3 1,864,243.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartxit.y 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) .. . .. . . ... ... ... 5 1 ’ 864 ’ 243.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1 ;D 29 ’ 677.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
C Other l0SSes 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIL.) . 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d 2 0.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1 3 1,529,677.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartXxit.y 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18.)  .....................c.....c.c.c............ 5 1,529,677.

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part X, Line 2:

Elm City Montessori School, Inc. adopted the provisions of FASB

Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (FASB

ASC 740-10-50). As a result of the implementation, Elm City Montessori

School, Inc. did not recognize any liability for uncertain tax positions.

Generally, federal, state and local authorities may examine the

Organization's tax returns for three years from the date of filing.

Consequently, income tax returns for years prior to fiscal year 2012 are

no longer subject to examination by taxing authorities.

T0-01-14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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[Part XlIl| Supplemental Information (continued)
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432055
10-01-14



SCHEDULE E SChOOIS OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 13, 20 1 4
or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service »> Information about Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/fg 7] PEB
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780
[Part | |
YES | NO

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? 1 X

2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 2 X

3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.

If you need more space, use Part Il 3 X

See Part II

4  Does the organization maintain the following?

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? ... 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? . | 4b X
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and SCNOIArSN DS ? 4 | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ad | X
If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL DOES NOT PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS OR
OTHER FINANCIAL AID
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students’ rights or Privileges ? 5a X
b Admissions policies? 5b X
c Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 5¢c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies? 5e X
f Useoffacilities? 5f X
O AL C PIOG A Y 5g X
h Other extracurricular activities? 5h X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6a | X
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answered "Yes" to either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explainonPart Il ... 7 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432061
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Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Partll | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information.

Line 3 - Explanation of Nondiscrimination Policy:

ANY FAMILY WHO IS COMMITTED TO MONTESSORI EDUCATION IS

INVITED TO ENTER THE NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS MAGNET LOTTERY

FOR A SPOT AT ECMS. THE RECRUITEMENT SEASON BEGINS IN

NOVEMBER AND RUNS THROUGH FEBRUARY. NEW HAVEN FAMILIES MAY

SUBMIT APPLICATIONS ONCE THE LOTTERY APPLICATION OPENS,

TYPICALLY IN JANUARY OF EACH YEAR. ALL ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS WILL BE

ENTERED INTO THE LOTTERY BY MARCH, AND FAMILIES ARE GENERALLY NOTIFIED OF

THEIR LOTTERY STATUS BY EARLY APRIL. CHILDREN ARE SELECTED FOR ADMISSION

USING A RANDOM DRAWING, THOUGH WE DO HAVE A SIBLING PREFERENCE FOR THOSE

WHO HAVE SIBLINGS CURRENTLY ATTENDING ECMS. WE ALSO ACCEPT A LIMITED

NUMBER OF STUDENTS THROUGH THE ACES OPEN CHOICE PROGRAM. ONCE A CHILD IS

ADMITTED, THEY ARE ADMITTED THROUGH 8TH GRADE AND NEED NOT APPLY AGAIN

EACH YEAR THROUGH THE LOTTERY.

Line 6 - Explanation of Government Financial Aid:

NEW HAVEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS (NHPS) WILL CONTRIBUTE FUNDING TO ELM CITY

MONTESSORI SCHOOL (ECMS) IN FOUR WAYS. NHPS WILL DIRECT A SUBSTANTIAL

PORTION OF ITS FEDERAL MAGNET GRANT MONIES TO ECMS. NHPS WILL ALLOCATE A

PORTION OF ITS PRE-K SCHOOL READINESS (STATE FUNDED)SLOTS TO ECMS. NHPS

WILL FUND A NUMBER OF OTHER STAFF MEMBERS FOR STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN AND

HIGHER GRADES, REFLECTING OUR ASSUMPTION THAT ECMS WILL ENROLL STUDENTS

WHO WOULD OTHERWISE BE IN NHPS. NHPS WILL CONTRIBUTE TO ECMS A NUMBER OF

IN-KIND SERVICES, INCLUDING FACILITY, TRANSPORTATION AND FOOD.

Line 7 - Explanation of Racial NonDiscrimination Compliance:

PER OUR EXEMPTION RECOGNITION LETTER, ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL IS NOT

REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH REVENUE PROCEDURE 75-50 AS IT IS A CHARTER SCHOOL
432062 10-02-14 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)




Schedule E (Form 990 or 990E7) 2014 Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 page2
Partll | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information.

OPERATING UNDER A CONTRACT WITH A LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

432062 10-02-14 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) 20 1 4

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open To Public

nternal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart
2 Art - Historical treasures
3 Art-Fractionalinterests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectivles
19 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other » (Use of Facili) X 1 314,178. FMV
26 Other » ( Food Services) X 1 40,855. FMV
27 Other » (Grounds and B) X 1 32,558. FMV
28 Other » ( Salaries for ) X 1 8,624. FMV
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire NoIdING PEIOT ? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONtribULIONS Y 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

432141
08-12-14



Schedule M (Form 990) 2014) Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780 Page 2

Partll | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part I, Other Types of Property:

Information Technology

(a) Check if applicable = X

(b) Number of Contributions = 1

(c) Revenue Reported on Form 990, Part VIII $ 5000.

(d) Method of determining revenue: FMV

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

WILL OFFER NEW HAVEN FAMILIES A HIGH-QUALITY, PUBLIC MONTESSORI SCHOOL

PROGRAM. ELM CITY MONTESSORI SCHOOL IS A RACIALLY AND ECONOMICALLY

DIVERSE NEW HAVEN PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SERVING PRE K-3 THROUGH 8TH

GRADE, WHERE STUDENTS ARE GUIDED TO MAKE DECISIONS AND WORK TO THEIR

FULL POTENTIAL THROUGH AN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM THAT FOLLOWS DR. MARIA

MONTESSORI'S PHILOSOPHY. A MONTESSORI SCHOOL STRESSES CHILD CENTERED

LEARNING, HANDS-ON INQUIRY, MULTI-AGE CLASSROOMS, AND INTENSIVE

PARENTAL ENGAGEMENT.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

SERVING PRE K-3 THROUGH 8TH GRADE, WHERE STUDENTS ARE GUIDED TO MAKE

DECISIONS AND WORK TO THEIR FULL POTENTIAL THROUGH AN EDUCATION PROGRAM

THAT FOLLOWS DR. MARIA MONTESSORI'S PHILOSOPHY. A MONTESSORI SCHOOL

STRESSES CHILD CENTERED LEARNING, HANDS-ON INQUIRY, MULTI-AGE

CLASSROOMS, AND INTENSIVE PARENTAL ENGAGEMENT.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

Board of Directors and/or designee reviews return prior to filing

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 1l2c:

Annually, the organization requires officers and directors to document any

conflicts of interest that may arise. Board of Directors review any

conflicts and act upon them as deemed necessary

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
432211
08-27-14



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780

Board of Directors is responsible for approving the Executive Director's

salary. Board of Directors review all compensation for the organization.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

These documents are made available to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part IX, Line 1llg, Other Fees:

Temporary Employee Services:

Program service expenses 33,957.
Management and general expenses 1,500.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 35,457.

Payroll Services:

Program service expenses 0.
Management and general expenses 13,529.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 13,529.

Financial Management:

Program service expenses 0.
Management and general expenses 4,826.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 4,826.

Professional Services:

Program service expenses 114,296.

Management and general expenses 2,400.

082714 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Elm City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780

Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 116,696.
Nursing:

Program service expenses 4,312,
Management and general expenses 0.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 4,312,
Special Education:

Program service expenses 4,312,
Management and general expenses 0.
Fundraising expenses 0.
Total expenses 4,312,
Total Other Fees on Form 990, Part IX, line 1lg, Col A 179,132.

432212
08-27-14

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Partll| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

riebythe JB1m City Montessori School Inc. 46-3592780
g;’:gd;z:m Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

reum.see [C/O 1340 Sullivan Ave

instructions. | ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

S Windsor, CT 06074

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Elm City Montessori School Inc
® Thebooks areinthecareof p» 375 Quinnipiac Ave - New Haven, CT 06513

Telephone No. p> 203-903-4031 Fax No. p
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. > |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box B> |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until MaY 15 ’ 2016 .
5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 ,andending JUN 30, 2015
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I_l Initial return |_| Final return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension
Additional time is needed to prepare a complete and accurate return

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b | $ 0.
C Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Tile p» Interim Executive Directorbate p
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

423842
09-15-14
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